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MEMORANDUM

To: Senate Committee on Judiciary
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: March 7, 2023

Subject: Bill Brief on HB 2214

House Bill 2214 changes the name of the Larned correctional mental health facility to the
Larned state correctional facility and removes references to facilities that no longer exist.

Section 1 amends K.S.A. 75-5202, the section providing definitions related to the
department of corrections, to change the definition of a “correctional institution.” The reference to
Larned correctional mental health facility is changed to Larned state correctional facility.
References to Osawatomie correctional facility and Toronto correctional work facility are removed
and a reference to any juvenile correctional facility or institution is added.

Section 2 amends K.S.A. 75-52,167, the definition section in the statutes related to public-
private partnerships for correctional construction projects, to remove the current definition of

“correctional institution” and replace it with a cross-reference to K.S.A. 75-5202.
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